# Lucio Di Cicco

#### MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Lucio Di Cicco is focused on administrative and regulatory law at both European and Italian levels, with particular reference to the sectors of energy and infrastructures, natural resources and environment. In particular, he regularly advises companies, including public or mixed companies, investment funds and credit institutions in relation to the development, acquisition and financing of energy and infrastructure projects. He has experience with projects relating to renewable energy plants, natural gas distribution and storage as well as energy plants deploying traditional sources, energy efficiency projects, Public Private Partnership ("PPP") projects and financing for the construction of infrastructures such as hospitals and highways. He is also a Ph.D. Candidate at the Amsterdam Centre for European Law and Governance (ACELG) of the University of Amsterdam and his research focuses on the intersections between data protection, competition law and the European Energy Market regulation in the wake of the large-scale smart meters roll out.

The Legal 500 mentions Lucio as follows "Lucio Di Cicco, despite his young age, shows great human and professional skills".

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

> Senior Associate | 2019 – 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2017 – 2019 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2016 – 2017 Studio Legale Todarello & Partners, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2011 - 2014 Studio Legale Alberto Bianchi e Associati, Florence, Italy

#### **EDUCATION**

2018
Ph.D. Candidate, University of Amsterdam, The Netherlands

LLM., *cum laude*, Competition Law and Regulation, University of Amsterdam, The Netherlands

2016 Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

Admitted to the Italian Bar

2011
Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Firenze, Florence, Italy

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

2015

Lucio Di Cicco is author of the following article: "The Visnapuu Case: the Narrow Interpretation of Article 37 TFEU and the Consequent Failure in the Application of the 'Certain Selling Arrangements' Doctrine", 43(3), pp. 309-322, Legal Issues of Economic Integration, 2016.



## INFO

- Date of Birth 10<sup>th</sup> November 1986
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail ldicicco@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English

### PRACTICE AREAS



Energy & Infrastructure



Administrative Law



Environmental Law